

SAC
The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.

	9. 0.				
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting		
Meeting Date:	2/14/2023	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm		
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336				
Location:	In Person – Principal's Conference Room				
Attendees:	See below				

1	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the prince to make sure the school is constantly making progress.				
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:			
Meeting Date:	2-14-2023	Meeting Time:	2pm	to 2:30pm	
Location/Address:	Principal's Conference Room				
Attendees:	Please list first and last name				
Name (first and last, printed)	Signature	Name (first and printed)	last,	Signature	
1. Rosert From	75	15.			
2. Tifferny Daire	Denewx6	dum 16.			
3. Carter	Coto The	17.			
4. Karissa	afmit -	18.			
5. D. Intal	T	> 19.			
6. Candico Metal	A DANGE	20.			
7. CalvinWil	Tions Call	TOT.			
8. Heatrarier Sleet		22.			
9. Kristin Go	umm Janus	23.		1	
10.	TO TO	24.			

	SAC The goal of SAC is to provide feedback to a number of school improvement initiatives and to work with the principal to make sure the school is constantly making progress.			
Meeting called by:	Robert Florio	Type of meeting:	SAC General Meeting Minutes	
Meeting Date:	2/14/2023	Meeting Time:	2pm to 2:30pm	
Address:	Hollins High School - 4940 62nd ST N., ST PETERSBURG, FL 33709-3336			

Meeting Minutes:

Called to order at 2:08pm

Motion to approve prior meeting minutes: Karissa

Second: Robert Florio

All in favor.

Principal's report a/k/a State of the Royal Court Report:

- In January the school participated in a recalibration of the SIP to evaluate where we are and where we need to be. Administration and staff are working with intention to ensure all students are present and engaged. Specifically, signs are being posted throughout the campus to focus on being present and not distracted by cell phones. "Phones off Brains on"
- Literacy grades have shown a decrease the last three years throughout the district and continue to be a focus.
- The new school evaluation system will exclude learning gains as a measurement because the test is new. If we were to be evaluated on the same system as last year with the same metrics then we would likely to have improved to a B. This would create a new baseline and it is important to note that the same success would be recognized by many of the schools in the district.
- Will continue to strive to improve and reach attainable goals.
- Newsletter contains a lot of student successes. Including Cambridge recognitions that included 38 scholars being recognized from Hollins; more than Clearwater (16) and Tarpon (13) combined.
- Shout out to Culinary who was shown in a news commercial during the Super Bowl. The academic team that continues to do well. The Robotics Team who have been excelling and will be headed to the State tournament in Kissimmee in March giving them the opportunity to advance to the "World" tournament.
- Sports momentum is good. Baseball and softball are likely to be contenders for districts this year
 and other sports are seeing a lot more interest in try outs. Testament to the improved culture and
 confidence students have in trying new things.
- Spirit video was well received but facing some copyright concerns with music. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sha-38TZX-M

Unfinished Business: None

New Business: Funding requests - **\$500** to cosmetology class for supplies approved (was waiting for funding to arrive from district). **\$500** ACT/ SAT waivers for students who need concordant scores.

Motion: Kristin Grimm. Second: Karissa. All in favor. **\$500** Lovelady for class set of coding for java books.

Motion: Kristin Grimm. Second: Carter. All in favor.

Current funding available \$5,600 estimated.

Open Forum: None Meeting Adjourn: 2:36pm